

CEAP PAC Meeting

Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:15AM

–

Attendees

Kelsey(PAC chair),Jaime(treasurer),Tanya(member @ large),Lois(secretary),Cheri(DPAC rep.)

Minutes

October minutes approved

Treasurer's Report

-\$8602.32 current balance in gaming account

-\$20 opened regular chequing account. Check to be deposited for \$142, and some change by Jaime.

-signing authorities are up to date with signatories, Jaime, Lois, and Shannon

-NS3 has been booked for 5 sessions. A cheque signed for \$767.00.

Nov. 29-paper-making, Feb.12-squishy circuits, Feb.18-light exploration, May22-flying machines, rocking rockets

DPAC Report

Kelsey attended the DPAC meeting.

MATA/BCTF-teacher shortage right now (due to lack of funding and low wages) BC teachers are the lowest paid in the country with high cost of living. Teachers in our district have some control of class size, but not over class composition.

If you wish to express your concerns please contact the following people:

Michelle Stilwell (Parksville MP)

2B-1209 Island Highway, Parksville BC V9P 1R5

Phone 250-248-2625 Fax 250-248-2787 michelle.stilwell.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Scott Fraser (Mid-Island-Pacific Rim MLA)

3945B Johnston Road, Port Alberni BC V9Y 5N4

Phone 250-953-4844 Fax 250-593-4896 scott.fraser.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Carole James (BC Minister of Finance and MLA Victoria-Beacon Hill)

Room 153 Parliament Buildings, Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Phone 250-387-3751 Fax 250-387-5594 FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca

School Board Meetings

-Held on the fourth Tuesday of every month in the Parksville Civic Center, everyone welcome

-Dec. 4th or 5th there is a speaker on vaping. There are two sessions, one during the day for students and one in the evening for parents.

-PAC from Springwood want to gather ideas from other PACS to share as a fun inventory list, mainly for fundraising fair events.

Vancouver island Parent Conference

-any interest to attend to be voiced by Feb. 4th to Kelsey or DPAC

-topics to include mindfulness, sex ed and literacy

-No DPAC meeting in December

Old Business

-an email address established which goes to PAC chair, Kelsey

ceappac@gmail.com

Communication-physical bulletin board outside the classroom for PAC to use

Action-Kelsey to contact person interested in Facebook group to see if she wants to take over from Shannon

CEAP Daycamp- there has been some interest for this event

Action- Kelsey to go ahead with booking for June 6/7 or June 13/14

Christmas Shop

-date set at Dec.13th 11-1pm

-Dec.12th will be set up 12-5pm

-Shannon and Teegan present for AM Dec 13, Kelsey and Barrett for afternoon shift

-Donation deadline Dec.6th

-Quality Foods donating 3 dozen cookies, tea and hot chocolate

Action- kitchen to be inspected November 26th to see if it is certified by Island Health. If it passes then kids can do some baking for Christmas shop in the Thursday class

New Business

-Entrepreneurship course

Kelsey to contact Shannon to see if she has spoken with Peter

-Shoots with Roots

This is a program which need to be booked by March for next year

Action- Kelsey to check with Dallas and Kelly to see if this is something they would like to participate in

-Dates for PAC meetings

Tuesday, January 21st

Tuesday, March 17th

Tuesday, May 12th

Meeting adjourned 10:20AM